
 

2021-124-P01583 
Lake Avenue Elementary Window and Exterior Door 

Replacement 

Addendum 1 
Issued February 26, 2021 

 
The following information changes the RFT documents issued on February 17, 2021 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Item 1:  Whiteline Architects Inc – ADDENDA #1 – Architectural Items, February 26, 2021 (1 page) 
 
Item 2:  Pinchin Drawing – Window/Door Replacement Project Floor Plan, February 2021 (1 page) 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
Q1  What  are  ceiling  heights  in  rooms ? 
 
R1  Room ceiling heights as follows: 

 Rooms 151, 152, 156, 157, 158, 162: approximately 12‐foot ceiling height 

 Rooms 113, 114, 125, 128, 130, 131, 132, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 148: 
approximately 8 foot 8 inches 

 
Q2  Please  provide  all  base  building  vendors  list  such  as  fire  alarm  system  and  security   

system  for  door  contact  etc. 
 

R2   HWDSB does not carry base building vendors.   
See GENERAL INFORMATION Item 1. 

 
Q3   I  will  like  to  submit  documents  for  an  alternate  manufacturer  ALUMINIUM  WINDOW   

DESIGN,  kindly  advise? 
 

R3  Submission included alternate for only aluminum windows and not doors. Based on not  
providing alternate info to review on doors we can not approve them at this time. 

 
Q4   At  the  site  visit  it  was  noted  that  sliding  chalkboards  over  window  types  W1  in   

classrooms  125‐145  are  to  remain  and  be  reinstated  after  new  windows  are  installed. 
Drawing  A3  notes  that  for  window  type  W1  existing  slate  sills  are  to  be  removed  and 
replaced  with  solid  surface  sills.    Please  clarify  if  new  solid  surface  sills  are  required 
for  window  type  W1.    Please  also  clarify  if  existing  sliding  chalkboards  in  these 
classrooms  125‐145  are  to  be  retained  for  re‐use. 
 

R4   See GENERAL INFORMATION Item 1  
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Q5  Is  there  a  base  building  security  contractor  for  this  school?    If  so,  can  contact  info  be   
provided  so  we  can  obtain  pricing  directly  from  the  security  contractor? 
 

R5  HWDSB does not carry base building vendors.   
See GENERAL INFORMATION Item 1. 

 
Q6  Will  an  existing  washroom  in  the  school  be  permitted  for  contractor  use  or  are 

contractors  required  to  provide  their  own  portable  toilets?    Will  contractors  be  given 
a  space  inside  the  school  to  use  as  a  site  office? 

 
R6  Access to washrooms is not permitted, portable washroom to be installed in exterior compound 

area. The general contractor shall provide for site offices their own site offices and workshops 
for the entire length of construction if required. Areas within the school are not available. 

 
Q7   Section  02  81  00  notes  that  all  windows  and  doors  in  Locations  #3  &  #4  are  to  be 

disposed  as  asbestos  waste  and  require  an  interior  enclosure.    Section  02  81  00  also 
notes  that  only  fire  doors  in  Location  #1  is  to  be  abated.    Please  clarify  what 
location  the  door  and  windows  in  the  courtyard  are  considered  to  be  a  part  of  as  it 
related  to  the  abatement  scope  of  work.           

 
R7  See GENERAL INFORMATION Item 2. 
 
Q8  Section  02  81  00  notes  that  vinyl  floor  tiles  that  are  disturbed  by  removal/installation 

of  door  frame/threshold  are  to  be  abated  in  location  #5.    Please  clarify  if  door  to  be 
removed  in  location  #5  is  to  be  treated  as  asbestos  waste  or  if  it  can  be  removed  & 
disposed  of  as  regular  demolition  waste. 

 
R8  Asbestos procedures are not required during removal of the door in location 5 and the door can 

be treated as regular demolition waste. 
 
Q9   Dear  Procurement: Is  FG  400  Series  Framing  from  Alwind  Industries  is  acceptable?  an 

email  will  be  sent  to  Evelina  Fortuna  contains  all  the  technical  spec. 
 
R9  Submission included alternate for only aluminum windows and not doors. Based on not 

providing alternate info to review on doors we can not approve them at this time. 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 
Lake Avenue Elementary Window and Door Replacements 

 

ADDENDA #1 - Architectural Items 
February 26, 2021 

 
 

S P E C I F I C A T I O N S :  
 
 
1. 01020 General Contingency and Cash Allowance 

Add Item 1.3.1 – Provide a $5,000.00 cash allowance for sub-contractor suggested by Owner for door 
alarm removal and re-instatement at new doors. 

 
D R A W I N G S :  
 
 
2. A1 Floor Plans 

To confirm, existing sliding chalkboards over window type W1 are to remain in place and not be 
removed. New sills are required as per the drawings. 
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